
From: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Richard Burrett <richard.burrett@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Katherine Delamora <katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: SACRE - update on vacancies/requests to join

Thank you Richard - all noted.

Kind Regards,
Jack

Jack Bacon
Assistant Democratic Services Officer
West Sussex County Council, Room 102, County Hall, Chichester, P019 IRQ 
Phone: 033 022 25075
Email: iack.bacon@westsussex.gov.uk | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: Richard Burrett <richard.burrett@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 June 2023 11:57
To: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Karen Hammond <karenhammond2018@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: SACRE - update on vacancies/requests to join

Jack,

A very belated thanks for this very helpful update, and for all the work you have been doing to try to

reference to the person representing the Church of Scientology who made the original approach to 
Jack Bacon], I would suggest that we leave it to him to contact you if and when he chooses to do so.

I will wait to hear from you with further updates if any nominations are submitted between now and 
our meeting on 29 June.

Best regards,

Richard.

From: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 June 2023 15:48
To: Richard Burrett <richard.burrett@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Karen Hammond <karenhammond2018@gmail.com>
Subject: SACRE - update on vacancies/requests to join
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Dear Richard,

For your information, following on from my recent email below for reference, and 
ahead of this month's meeting on 29 June, I wanted to provide you with a 
broader update on the vacancies currently held on SACRE:

NOTE - reference to the person representing the Church of Scientology who made the original 
approach to Jack Bacon] contacted us to enquire about representing the Church of 
Scientology, however I'm yet to receive a formal request or any further 
correspondence with him since 6 March. Please refer to the attached email chain 
as a reminder.

I will of course keep you updated regarding news of any confirmation 
nominations in relation to the above before this month's SACRE.

Kind Regards,
Jack

Jack Bacon
Assistant Democratic Services Officer
West Sussex County Council, Room 102, County Hall, Chichester, P019 IRQ



Phone: 033 022 25075
Email: iack.bacon(S>westsussex.gov.uk | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

[REDACTION NOTE - the remainder of this email trail has been fully redacted - removed from this 
copy - because it is not relevant to the topic of the Freedom of Information Act request.]
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